

STATE OF FLORIDA  
DEPARTMENT OF PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

BOARD: Medicine  
CASE NUMBER: 0072481  
COMPLAINT MADE BY: Department of Professional  
Regulation  
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED: June 20, 1986  
COMPLAINT MADE AGAINST: Stephen B. Mazer, M.D.  
2467 Enterprise Road, Suite F  
Clearwater, Florida 33575  
REVIEWED BY: Stephanie A. Daniel/tal  
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Dismiss (PL-06)

CLOSING ORDER

THE COMPLAINT: Complainant alleges that the Subject of the investigation inappropriately and/or excessively prescribed scheduled controlled substances, in that Subject was receiving drugs illegally from a pharmacy and dispensing them to his friends outside of a physician/patient relationship.

THE FACTS: Investigation failed to substantiate the allegations with clear and convincing evidence. This investigation was initiated as a result of information received from Subject's brother, whose creditability was proved to be questionable. Medical release forms were obtained from the persons to whom Subject allegedly provided drugs, and Subject produced medical records for these persons.

During the course of the investigation, it was determined that Subject does not keep an inventory of controlled substances pursuant to 21 C.F.R. Section 1304.03, nor did he have a biennial DEA controlled substance inventory pursuant to 21 C.F.R. Section 1304.04. However, Subject stated his records were open for inspection and he has nothing to hide.

THE LAW: Based on the foregoing, there is sufficient probable cause to believe that a violation of Section 458.331(1)(h), Florida Statutes, has occurred. However, this case will be closed by sending Subject a letter of guidance.

It is, therefore, ORDERED that this matter should be, and the same is hereby dismissed.

DONE and ORDERED this 13th day of November, 1986.

Ernie A. Garcia M.D.  
CHAIRMAN, Probable Cause Panel  
Board of Medicine